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Ilintoba.
J. L. Gould, gtneral dealer, McDonald, bais

eold Out to H. A. Mauwaring.
The stock and business of George Simpson,

baker, Emerson, je in the hande of the bailiff.
John F. Woodley, bas opened an office at

Brandon, as accounitant, auditor, valuator,
etc.

A farm near High Bluff was sold reoently, at
fOirced sale, for $25 per acre, ineluding build*
luge.

A branch of the National batik, of Qnebec,
may be opcned lu Winnipeg and some other
ManUitoba points.

On fine days last week there was some boat-
!Dlg being done on the Red river, tbough the ioe

18yet In the river.
The stock of gents' furnishings of the Aruett

estate, owned by H. Ripetein & Co., han been
sold to M. Woolinger.

RS.Norton lef t Winnipeg last week for the
acfccoset ini tbe interests of Gordon, Mc-

Ia&Goof Toronto.
The stock of the estate of Wm Johnson,hard-*are Carman, has been sold to Merrick, Ander-

sou & CO.$ of Winnipeg.

.A. Strang, jobber in groceries,etc, Winnipeg,
18Offerrng a settlement at 5o ou the dollar, se-

Cured in three, six and nine months.

Wmn. Thompson bas sold bis hotel business
a't Oak Lake to P. J. Flanigan, late propnietor
of the Leland bouse, of the same place.

Two new wholemale manufacturing establish-
n'enta and one wbolesale bouse were added lust
Wveek to Wiunipeg'q business institutions.

Blanchard & Ce., bankers of Wawau.
esa, have aold Out their business at that place
to Chamubers & Co. Tiiey inteud opening up in
Carnian.

The Royal Soap Co., Winnipeg, in circnlating
a little book contaiuing '400 testimoniale" in
favor Of ite Royal Crown soap. " Tbe pamph-
let, We mnay say, speake for itself.

David Fraser and J. W.y Charlesworth have~rchaed the butcher business of Thomas
J o1n s Of Virden sud will conduct the business
in future. Style of finm Fraser & Charles-
Worth.

1
lR COMMER-cI,&L is always willing to give itsSubscribers any information upon genieral brisi.

uess 'nattera, which may be asked for. We do
l't however, suppiy private information re-
gardi,1g the standing of business institutions.

W. L. Griffith, sys the Emerson Timnes, bas
re1turned from England where he bas been
arranging a direct whe&t market with the old
bOountry, We are p leased to hear tb4t lie basbeen 8ucceseful aud will sbortly buy,wheat and
sbiP direct froin hie elevatoris to millers in the
Qld country.

Frank W. Tucker, an experieuced cheese and
butter naker, arrived in Winnipeg lutî week,
factorI ee an oening for a cheese or butter

fcoyn lanaitoba. Mr. Tucker lias had ex.perieue, in Endland and New Zealatud, and holde
4 certihateffâfiu f ronm the Western Da.iry1 'si5tute- Of Barkeîey, England. Any commu-
'nication addressed to Ti COMMICRCIAL, Wll
reach, Mn. Tucker.

Duninig the past week there bas been cousid-
erable flaar of damige froin bigh water. The
Red and Assiniboine nivers have been higher
taus at any time since 1882, and ail the streama
aoue hig Whle 5iflà have overfliwed.

Soit innesota and Dakota, the Red river
daaerflOwed its batiks, sud oaused serions

dicte%5
% 1

>éw On, Bile & Co.'s airuanac pre-
%tray. t lo his spring, aud it-is not fer

Wm, Robertson, represeuting Il. Shorey&

%VWnî al el ing, Montreuil, arrived lu
tineg earîy lut5 week. U1r. Robertson will

taku the territory formenly wonred by J.Hol-
Thb1i . ;nubertonla firet trip west for El.
Srey & CO.,9 but he visite Manitoba about

ten years ago, in the interest of another Mont-
real house. He sees a great change in the city
since his laut visit.

J. W. Bartlett, chief clerk in the provincial
department of agriculture, and forrnerly editur
of the Farrners' Advocate, died suddenly lest
week from inflammation of the bowels. Mr.
Bartlett has been but a short time connected
with the provincial agricultural department.
He was well up in both practical and theoretical
agriculture, and noder his control the depart-
ment wonld soon have bcen made a far more
useful institution to the province thau it has
been in the past.

A petition bas been prosented to the legis.
lature asking for the legalizing of a by-law,
adopted by the counceil of the town of St. Boni-
face, granting a large bonne to the Norwood
Bridge Co. for a bridge acrose the Red river.
A sirnilar by-law was submitted to the people
of St. Boniface, but was rejected by the popular
vote. The principle of asking the legisiature
to legalize what bas beeu rejected by the
popular vote is vicious and shonld, ce promptly
rejected by the legielature.

The firat quarterly meeting of the newly
elected concii of the Manitoba Pharmaoeutioal
association was held last Wednesday at Winni-
peg. The election of officers for the next two
years resulted as follows : President, J. F.
Howard ; vice-president, A. Moucton ; treas-
urer, J. C. Gordon ; examinera, G W. Mc-
Laren, B. M. Canniff, H. E. Neelauda and
Dr. Htitton ; auditors. Memere. Howard,
Mitchell and Rosser. A report of the registrar
was read, giving names of new members and
submitting an opinion of Hough & Campbell as
to recognition of diplomas granted by other
pharmaceutical associations or colleges of
pharinacy. The examinera submitted their
report of the baîf ysarly examinations which
showed the following to have passed: Major,
WV. Campbell and W. L. Gemmel; minor,
Agistra Francis, F. A. MoDonald and Mix
Benjamin.

The following ststemeut shows the value of
goode exported, importei1 and eutered for con-
sumption, witb duty collected thereon, during
the month of Marcb, 1892, at Winnipeg,
and compared with the samne month, 1891:

DESCRIPTIONi. VALUE 1891.
Exported.. ........... ..... 124,5W8 0
Imported, dutiable .... ...... 187,42 001

tree .............. 4,848 00
Total imported-. .. 233.490 00

Entored for consumption,
dutiable----------------.178,71 0

Entered for consuniption,
free...... ............... 45,848 00

Total for consump-

VALUE 1892.
$127,442 00
280,810 00

45,911 OO
278,721 00

238, 117 0

45,911 00

tion...... ... ........ 224,219 00 282,028 00

Duty collected....... ...... $57,950 00 $71,620 20
The receipta of the Winnipeg division Inland

revenue for Mlarcb were:
Spirits ............. .. ........... ..... $19358 76
Malt ........................ ..... ..... 1,999 50
Tohacco ............... ......... 14,320 50
CLgars ............ ... ......... ....... ... M 15
Licenses ........... .. ...... ..... ....... 47 50
Petroletnrn.... ........................... 4 50
Other receipý........................ I 150

Total ....... ....... ....... .... .... 3W.82 45
Marcb, L891 ..... .............. ....... .2,946 91

lIcease......... ............... ... - »- 12,885 64

Dominion Governmeat Savings bank trans.
actions in WVinnipeg for the month ending 31st
March, 1892, were:
Deposits ..... ........... ............. $18.164 00
Witndrawals ...... ... .... ....... ...... 26,335 si

Withdrawals cxcee.1 deposits by..... ....... 8,171 81

Alberta.
J. F. Glanville & Co., clotbing, Calgary, have

dissolved partnership, W. H. Ford retiring.
Win. Robertson uow becomes a partner with
Glanville.

A telegram from Lethbridge says: While
boring hure for an artesian well naturalga
was struck at five hundred aud seventy- fie

779

feet, sud work was immediately suspended.
One of the workmen was severely burned. He
was using a piece of red hot iron, wbich cnused
the gais tu ignite, seuding up a ten or twelve
foot flame. It je likely that as yet the outer
portion of the vein only bas been touched. The
contractor, Mr. Grant, bas succeeded in ex-
tinguisbing the flame aud coufining the gas.
He will conenît with the boring company before
proceeding further.

The Alberta Railway and Coal cornpany ask
for power to construct and operate an irriga-
tion ditch or canal f rom a point at or near the
crossing of the M ilk river by the railway of the
said company in a northwesterly direction to
Lethbridge ; aiso to construct and operate an

irgtion ditcb or canal from a point on the St.
h9r's river in township 1, range 25, west of
the fourth initial meridian, in a northeasterly
direction to Lethbridge.

Red Deer is growing since the advent of the
railway. A number of settlers are arriving
and taking up land. Carey & Bnrch are build-
ing a hotel. Two implement warehouses are
being built by Wilkin Bros. and Mr. Burch
respectively. Hickas & Gaetz have erected a
building and will open with a stock of drugs
immediately. G. W. Smith will open a butcher
shop shortly. A law office has been opened by
a Mr. Greene. L. Gaetz has moved hi. saw
mill to thre town from its former site.

Calgary farmers are going in for wheat more
extensively this year. The seed je being pro.-
cured in lainitoha.

The colonization store stock at Regina, ha.
been sold to A. Holiday, at 38 cents on the
dollar.

The C. A. C. & C. company inteud importing
a large number of sheep fromn England. Sheep
are in fine condition; they have required little
or no hay during the winter. No trouble bas
yet been experienced from wolves.

The first large sale of sheep for mutton in the
Medicine Hat district this season bas been
made by W. L. NichoI, of Walsh station. Hie
has delivered to the Northwest Trading com-
pany one thousand fat sheep to be slaughtered
for the British Columbia markets.

Saskatchewanl,
W. R. Y-eh bas been appointed to go to Re-

gins to look after incoming settlers for the
Prince Albert district. The tide of immigra-
tion is slowly setting towards the district, says
the Times, a number of settlers arrived bers
this week, bringing with tbem a oouple of car
loade of effecta.

The Battle River Agricultural Society, Bat-
tleford district, bas sent for a few bushels of
both Ladoga and Red Fife, which it ie intended
to have sown side by aide in different sections
of the district, so as to test their relative merite
in that latitude and ou difféerent kinde of soit.

Nforthwest Ontario,
Forty or fifty citizens of Port Arthur, in-

cluding T. Marks, G. M. Brown, W. C.
Dobie and A. L. Russell, are applying for a
charter a the Port Arthur aud Dnluth Steam
Packet company, with a capital stock of
$23,0W.

Lawrence & Go. have be3n awarded the con-
tract for the erection of a brewery at Fort
William to take the place of the frame build-
ings now being used by GehI as a brewery.
The walla of the new struoture are to be of

native atone and the material is now on the
groand - The building wilI be 80x-12 feet in
widest part and a portion 80x25 feet, two
toreys higb.

F. Mireanît han awarded the oontract for the
erection of a botel at Fort William to W. R.
Graham. The building ie to be brick veneered,
50x50, three atonies bïgh and wilI cost in the
neighborhood, of $6,000.


